

1. Call to order, Introduction and Pledge

The meeting was called to order at 6:05pm. The meeting started with the Pledge of Allegiance.

2. Approval of Minutes -

The minutes from the October 13, 2020 meeting was read. A motion was made to approve the minutes. The motion was seconded. The motion passed.

3. Reports

- **Principal** All students are back on campus. It has been an experience retraining kids to be back at school. Kids are responsive and teachers have been doing a great job transitioning. Parents and teachers are doing a good job following Covid guidelines and keeping our school safe. Trying to start some social distancing sports. Had the first live board meeting, state testing will be back this school year but will look a little different. Looking at scheduling Walk Throughs but have to set up protocols to keep the students safe. 6th and 7th graders will go to virtual science camp in early Dec. If the county goes back into the purple tier, school will not shut down but we will need to have protocols in place.
- Teacher None
- Treasurer Current balance is \$156,664.28 with a gross profit of \$25,442.16
- Correspondence None

4. Old Business

- Carl's Jr. Fundraiser Raised \$673.43
- Panda Express Fundraiser Raised \$1576.52
- Holiday Pie Fundraiser we sold 1,651 pies for a profit of \$9,906. We also received a \$60 cash donation bringing our total profit to \$9,966. This was a successful fundraiser, would like to bring it back next year.
- **Coupon Book Fundraiser Update** They do not have a Modesto book so we will not be participating
- Jog-a-thon Planning Update March 19, 2021, this is the Friday before state testing. DJ has been contacted and booked. Still finalizing time frames and looking to break up grades. Still determining prizes and incentives.
- **Postponement of Fencing Project** Need to do more research on it, will revisit in the future. District will provide 9-10 cameras to help secure our campus..
- <u>Action Item:</u> Approval of two Chromebook Carts for \$2,039.82 A motion was made to approve the carts by Kelly Covello. The motion was seconded by Emily Fredricks. The motion passed.
- <u>Action Item:</u> Approval of Mimio Teach Boards for \$13,022.62 A motion was made to approve the boards by Amber Trask. The motion was seconded by Harpal Chandar. The motion passed.



- Spirit Wear Store Reminder Currently open at Ripon Print, there is a link on the Parkview PFC page. https://riponprintstudio.printavo.com/merch/officalparkviewmerch
- 5. New Business
 - **Pie pick up by parents -** Thurs. 11/19 from 3-6pm in the Park View Cafeteria, remind parents to pick up their orders.
 - Primos Restaurant Fundraiser Tues. Dec. 1 from 3-7pm, 20% of all sales with a flyer
- 6. Open Discussion Later this year we will need to buy more chromebooks. District is providing us with 100 chromebooks out of their Covid budget. We will still need to buy more to supply both 7th and 8th grade classes. Will wait until after the first of the year. There is no need to buy charging carts, we will just need to replace the chromebooks.
- 7. Volunteer of the Month postponed
- 8. Raffle Drawing with 10 or more in attendance postponed

9. Adjournment

The meeting adjourned at 6:38pm.

Attendees: Lisa Husman, Jackie Gaines, Harpal Chandar, Amber Trask, Keenu Hundal, Emily Fredricks, Tiffany Gonsalves, Kate Sausedo, Kelly Covello, Kathy Woodson and James Schuller.

Minutes recorded by Jackie Gaines.